

Allie Dunn

From: Allie Dunn
Sent: Thursday, 23 October 2025 10:30 am
To: [REDACTED]@streettrafficcounts.co.nz'
Subject: Response to request for information re Traffic Counting Contract

Kia ora

I refer to your official information request dated 15 October 2025 for information re traffic counting contract.

The roading activity in the Tararua District is undertaken by the Tararua Alliance, which is a collaborative working agreement, or partnership, between Tararua District Council and Downer NZ Ltd to manage Council's transportation activity and water, wastewater, and stormwater reticulation infrastructure.

The Tararua Alliance performs the traffic counting internally, so there is no specific contract (apart from the Alliance one). This will continue until at least the end/renegotiation of the Alliance contract.

Therefore we are unable to provide the specific information you have requested, as there is no separate traffic counting contract and therefore this information does not exist. If there was, any price information would also be protected due to commercial sensitivity, under section 7(2)(b)(ii) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Ngā mihi



Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral Officer
Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

☎ Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626
✉ Allie.Dunn@Tararuaadc.govt.nz
📍 26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115
🌐 www.tararuaadc.govt.nz
📘 www.facebook.com/tararuaadc

From: Allie Dunn
Sent: Thursday, 23 October 2025 8:08 am
To: [REDACTED]@streettrafficcounts.co.nz
Subject: CM: Acknowledgement - request for information re Traffic Counting Contract

Kia ora

This email is to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding Traffic Counting Contract.

We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than 18 November 2025, being 20 working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that timeframe.

As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these requests, on our website. In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions of the Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal / identifying information from any response published.

If you have any questions about this, please don't hesitate to get in contact with me.

Ngā mihi

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral Officer
Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

 Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

 Allie.Dunn@TararuaDC.govt.nz

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@streettrafficcounts.co.nz](mailto:[REDACTED]@streettrafficcounts.co.nz)>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 October 2025 1:20 pm
To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info-Tararua.DistrictCouncil@TararuaDC.govt.nz>
Subject: Traffic Counting Contract Enquiry

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

To whom it may concern

I am wanting to find out the following information for your current traffic counting contract for the region:

- When was it last awarded?
- Who was it awarded to?
- What price was it awarded for?
- When does the current contract expire?

Thanks very much.

Regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]



Celebrating 30 years in business!

Did you know we can do intersection, cycle and pedestrian counts?

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]



Celebrating 30 years in business!

Did you know we can do intersection, cycle and pedestrian counts?